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16 July 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Dead salmonids at Bonneville’s Adult Fish Facility (AFF).

1. UI Lamprey researchers reported a couple of dead salmonids in the brail pool on 15 and 16 July.  

2. It is believed these fish were dead and stuck against the grizzly for some time, but came to the surface and were pushed into the brail pool by the flows from the lamprey testing tank.
3. A Project Biologist looked at the brail pool and determined that the back flow of water and dead fish could possibly be avoided if the brail pool is raised when salmonid researchers are done for the day.  Also, there is a solid plate that should be installed to keep fish from swimming into the brail pool.

4. No pictures were taken due to the decomposed state of the fish.
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